
5 December 2017 

Deputy President Gooley 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

Dear Deputy President 

Chambers. Gooley.dp@fwc.gov.au 

Directions: AM2015/2- Family Friendly Work Arrangements 

VACC~ 
You're In good hands 

Victorian Automobile 
Chamber of Commerce 
ABN 63 009 478 209 

VACC House 
464 St Kilda Road 
Melbourne 3004 

P: 03 9829 1111 
F: 03 9820 3401 
W: vacc.com.au 

At the Directions conference held on Tuesday, 28 November 2017 I indicated that the expert witness , 
Mr K Hoang would attend the hearing in Sydney to be cross examined on the VACC survey. As a 
result of the time allocated to witnesses during the hearing days it would be preferable if Mr Hoang 
could give evidence by video link from Melbourne on 14 December, 2017. 

I have spoken to Ms Sophie Ismail from the ACTU who does not oppose the change of venue. 

Yours faithfully 

(/If~ , 
Jc~sterman 
Industrial Relations Manager 

cc Ms S. Ismail ACTU 


